

well location on this Completion Form, please send a corrected copy to this office. We also have yet to receive any of the required Sundry Notices (Form C-103) on this well stating spud date, surface casing and cement data, date of T.D., depth, production casing and cementing information. The Well Completion Record indicates that this well is producing and we will require a Form C-104 (Authorization to Transport) and an affidavit of gas well connection notice. In October of last year this office gave verbal permission to flow test this well and as of yet we have not received the required formal application (Form C-129) or the results of this test. The well completion form also states that a large volume of water is being produced from this well and this office wants to know how this water is being disposed of. If it is being placed on the surface, please provide us with the appropriate water analyses. One other matter on this particular well should be noted inasmuch as this well is located at a non-standard location, approval of this location must be obtained from this office prior to production.

Please note that your Vermejo Park Well No. 3-1 and Leandro Creek Well No. 1 wells are both at non-standard locations and will require the appropriate applications prior to production. Please submit the results of your flow test on the Vermejo Park Well No. 3-1 that was conducted in June 1987. If these wells are to remain in a Temporary Abandoned status, please submit a Sundry Notice requesting an extension.

Should you have any questions pertaining to these matters, please contact me at this office.

Sincerely,



ROY E. JOHNSON,  
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dr

cc: Sarah Archuleta  
Data Processing Section